# Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Executive Council Minutes

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 SSV 180 4 p.m., pm Thursday, July 21, 2005

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College will meet on Thursday, July 21, 2005. Public Testimony will be invited in conjunction with the discussion on each item. All Executive Council meetings are held in locations that are wheel chair accessible. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Ms. Scott 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 4:12 p.m.
1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by President Angela Scott
1.3 Roll Call:
President - Ms. Angela Scott - Present
Vice President, Academic Affairs – Ms. Hollyrose Wilmot - Present
Vice President, Student Services – Ms. Stefanie Allen - Present
Vice President, Club Affairs – Ms. Natalie Droutsas - Present
Treasurer – Ms. Dawnye Ayres - Absent
Secretary – Mr. James Hux - Present

Quorum is 4, 5 were present, Quorum is established.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda: Moved to adopt the agenda by Secretary James Hux, seconded by VP HollyroseWilmot. Motion passed 4/0/0.

Motion to bring 4.1 AVTA after public forum made by VP Natalie Droutsas, seconded by Secretary James Hux. Motion passed 4/0/0

1.5 Approval of the Minutes- Dates Unknown Moved to table approval of the minutes for the next meeting by VPCA Natalie Droutsas, seconded by VPAA Hollyrose Wilmot. Motion passed 4/0/0.

1.6 Approval of Checks and Receipts. Moved to approve the checks and receipts by VPCA Natalie Droutsas, seconded by VPSS Stefanie Allen. Motion passed 4/0/0.

### II. PUBLIC FORUM None.

## IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 AVTA

Pam Holland and Ray Judd from AVTA were present and discussed changes that are going to be made regarding the routes and pick up times for the buses. VPSS Stefanie Allan asked about Route 91 and what changes would be made for that route. Secretary James Hux brought up the issue of whether students in the late night classes will still be picked up special. Mr. Judd said it was going to be mostly the same. AVTA representatives gave out the direct line to make complaints to after hours. Jimmy Long customer service representative (661)-729-2240. For further information AVTA.com. (See Handout)

Motion to revisit roll call by VPSS Stefanie Allen, seconded by Secretary James Hux. Motion passed 4/0/0.

President - Ms. Angela Scott - Present Vice President, Academic Affairs – Ms. Hollyrose Wilmot - Present Vice President, Student Services – Ms. Stefanie Allen - Present Vice President, Club Affairs – Ms. Natalie Droutsas - Present Treasurer – Ms. Dawnye Ayres - Present Secretary – Mr. James Hux - Present

Quorum is 4, 6 were present, Quorum is established.

Motion to take a recess at 4:49 p.m. by VPCA Natalie Droutsas, seconded by VPAA Hollyrose Wilmot. Motion passed 5/0/0.

Called back to order at 4:54 p.m.

#### III. REPORTS

Advisor's Report

Dr. Zimmerman spoke about Summerfest '05 – ASO needs to be at Summerfest early and the certificates have yet to be seen by Dr. Zimmerman. ASO supplies have not come in yet. She also addressed not being sure what was happening with the computers and that she was very pleased with our meeting with AVTA.

Chair's Report- President Angela Scott asked that agenda requests be in my midnight Sunday. There will be no ASO meeting on July 28, 2005.

Executive Board Reports-

Vice President, Academic Affairs – Ms. Hollyrose Wilmot – Discussed how Dr. Zimmerman and Michelle Hernandez deserve respect and they can shut ASO down. Vice President, Student Services – Ms. Stefanie Allen – No report.

Vice President, Club Affairs – Ms. Natalie Droutsas – Discussed that the belittling going on at the meeting is wrong and we should not talk down to others. She further talked about ICC and hopes that volunteers would help out in the concessions stand. Treasurer – Ms. Dawnye Ayres – No report.

**Secretary – Mr. James Hux –** Stated that he was caught up with minutes and that he will redo the June 23, 2005 minutes if they can not be located. Discussed the purpose of ASO. Mentioned Thomas Fitzgerald is running for Mayor of Palmdale.

Student Trustee Report- Haromy Perkins

Discussed that the issue of respect, ASO is a group should work together. As for the duties help each other out. There will be a blood drive, games and Bar-B-Que on August 3, 2005. Volunteers are needed.

#### IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.2 ASO Activities

Secretary James Hux suggested an ASO Bar-B-Que day. Student Trustee Harmony Perkins told ASO Board about the August 25, 2005 first Homecoming meeting. Talked about the night students not having anything for them, Perkins further stated about a "Night under the Stars." First football game on October 1, 2005 at 7 p.m. Treasurer Dawnye Ayres said ASO should focus on the parent and night time students more and plan events for them. Further suggests opening the student lounge up at night. Trustee Harmony Perkins also suggests a family movie night.

Moved to approve funds that do not exceed \$1500 from the End of Summer budget from "End of Summer" Bar B-B-Que and water fight, by Secretary James Hux seconded by Treasurer Dawnye Ayres, Motion passed 5/0/0.

4.3 Committee Reports

By August 2<sup>nd</sup> please get our comments, suggestions and changes about the Constitution to Michelle Hernandez.

President Angela Scott said we need to form an AVTA committee.

The Student Bill of Rights – Secretary James Hux has no update but will bring copies of other school to the next meeting.

4.4 ICC Related Items

We want to get Athletics more involved this year and the Club want to participate in Relay for Life.

4.5 Student Trustee Travel Talked about expenses for the Trustee Conference

Moved to approve funds for the Student Representative Fee fund be used for the Student Trustee's travel, by VPCA Natalie Droutsas, seconded by VPAA Hollyrose Wilmot, Motion passed 5/0/0.

4.7 GED/Journey Program

Secretary James Hux discussed wanting ASO to give money to the GED/Journey program.

Moved to approve funds that do not exceed \$1500 to go to assist the GED/Journey Program, by Secretary James Hux seconded by VPAA Hollyrose Wilmot, Motion failed, 0/5/0.

Moved to approve to table the item until the August 4, 2005 ASO meeting, by Secretary James Hux seconded by VPCA Natalie Droutsas, Motion failed, 5/0/0.

4.8 ASO Effective Methods of Communication in ASO Discussion was held on how appropriate communication skills should be used by every member of ASO. Respect for each member of ASO was also discussed.

**4.9 ASO Appointments** 

President Angela Scott put forward Tiarrie Gaddis as a nominee for Judicial Council.

Moved to approve appointment for Tiarrie Gaddis to Judicial Council, by VPCA Natalie Droutsas seconded by VPAA Hollyrose Wilmot, Motion passed 5/0/0.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

The August 11, 2005 will be a planning meeting for the committee's. Also Treasurer Dawnye Ayres suggested getting flyers out to let people know about ASO plans to make committees.

# VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:47 p.m by Secretary James Hux.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:47.